
 

 

DATE:  April 10, 2017 
 
TO:               Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 
 
FROM:               Erjeta Diamanti, Interim Budget Officer 
 

  RE:                      2017 Amendment to Interlocal Agreements between the City of Pompano Beach and Broward 
County on Local Options Gas Taxes. 

 
 
Attached are amendments to three Interlocal Agreements with Broward County associated with local 
option gas taxes. Please develop the Resolutions for consideration by the City Commission. This item is 
for the April 25, 2017 City Commission Agenda. 
 

1. 2017 Amendment to Interlocal Agreement between the Broward County and the City of Pompano Beach 
providing for the division and distribution of the proceeds of the local option gas tax, imposed by the 
Broward County Local Option Gas Tax Ordinance.   
 
2. 2017 Amendment to Interlocal Agreement between the Broward County and the City of Pompano Beach 
providing for the division and distribution of the proceeds from the Broward County Additional Local 
Option Gas Tax on Motor Fuel Ordinance.  

 
3. 2017 Amendment to Interlocal Agreement between the Broward County and the City of Pompano Beach 
providing for the division and distribution of the proceeds from the Broward County Fifth Cent Additional 
Local Option Gas tax on Motor Fuel for Transit.  

 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

           ED


